



Jeb Bush
Governor

Department of Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Colleen M. Castille
Secretary

December 13, 2005

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Carol Ann Wehle
Executive Director
South Florida Water Management District
3301 Gun Club Road
West Palm Beach, Florida 33406

Subject: Response to proposal to revert to the routine monitoring program
Project: STA-3/4
Permit No.: 0192895

Dear Mrs. Wehle:

This is to acknowledge receipt of the District's e-mail dated November 14, 2005, responding to the Department's request to supply additional data in support of the proposal to revert to the routine monitoring program for the permit referenced above.

Members of the Department staff have reviewed your initial request and subsequently submitted information for the referenced permit for Stormwater Treatment Area (STA) 3/4. The Department has determined that the District has provided sufficient information to support conclusions that water quality is comparable amongst the stations in individual flow-ways, which justifies the change in monitoring program according to Specific Condition 29 B.(4).

The District shall revert to the routine monitoring as required in Table 2 of the referenced permit. Since the approved changes to the monitoring program do not necessitate changes to the permit language, no permit modification is required in this particular case. This letter will be included in the permit file, to maintain a record of the approved change in monitoring program.

"More Protection, Less Process"

Printed on recycled paper.

Response to proposal to revert to the routine monitoring program
File No. 0192895, STA-3/4
December 13, 2005
Page 2

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (850) 245-8424.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, reading "Temperince Morgan". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Temperince Morgan
Environmental Manager

cc: Ron Bearzotti, SFWMD
John Mitnik, SFWMD
Frank Nearhoof, FDEP